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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees 
 
FROM: Patsy Horton, Division Manager 
 
DATE: April 6, 2020  
 
RE: 20TP018 – 2020 Unified Planning Work Program and Funding 

Agreement #311334 Amendment No. 2 
  
Attached is an amendment to the 2020 Unified Planning Work Program and Funding Agreement 
to carry over funding to complete the Metropolitan Transportation Plan, the Meade County 
Corridor Study and consultant services to maintain the MPO Website, totaling $320,500 in 
Professional Services / Consultants. The Federal Highway Administration provides funding at 
81.95% and each local entity provides funding at 18.05%. The 2020 Unified Planning Work 
Program table that follows identifies each local entity’s funding commitments. 
 

2020 Unified Planning Work Program 
Agreement Amendment No. 02 

 

2020 Amended UPWP 

2020 
Amended 

City of 
Box Elder 

2020 
Amended 
Rapid City 

2020 
Amended 

Pennington 
County 

2020 
Amended 

Meade 
County 

2020 
Amended 
SDDOT  

2020 
Amended 

Total 

Personnel Services   457,232       457,232 

Professional Services/ 
Consultants 

0 444,500 0 65,000 930,000 1,439,500 

Capital Resources   5,000       5,000 

Total Cost 0 906,732 0 65,000 930,000 1,901,732 

Federal Amount 
81.95% 

0 743,067 0 53,268 762,135 1,558,469 

Local Match 18.05% 0 163,665 0 11,733   175,398 

State Match 18.05%         167,865 167,865 

Total Cost 0 906,732 0 65,000 930,000 1,901,732 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approving the 2020 Unified Planning Work 
Program and Funding Agreement #311409 Amendment No. 2. 
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